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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, January 12; 2009 9:00 AM

To:  ‘as@vhvideo.com'

Subject: RE: Change 1o Florida Corporation Filing # POSG00085094

Your request has been forwarded to proper authority for review.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed te continuousty assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your

participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
From: as@vhvideo.com [mailto:as@vhvideo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 5:14 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change to Florida Corporation Filing # P06000085094

Dear Sir or Madam,

I'have just renewed our our corporate filing online for our company:

Document # P060600085094 .

Cutting Edge Studios, Inc. '
4111 Land O Lakes Blvd, Suite 210 .
Land O Lakes, FL. 34639

I needed to change the name of VP - MAUREEN T BOONE

MAUREEN F TAYLOR

This is a result of a divorce of which she took back her maiden name. Please make this change as I negelected to
update her name prior to checkout.

I was successful in updating her name for our other company WHICH IS THE SAME INFO:
VHVIDEO.COM, In¢ - Document # PO6000085405 as refference.

Thanks for your help in this matter. Please let me know when this change is made as our finanial institution needs
this information corrected ASAP,

Sincerely,

Aaron Scott
VHVIDEO.COM, Inc,
Cutting Edge Studios, Inc,
(813) 205-0452 cell

(813) 996-6387 main/fax

1/.12/2000



